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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 10:46 AM
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Van Curen, Jennifer (MRO)
Subject: RE: Marathon Oil Company - Sterling 20 State 1H Initial C141

Hello all, 
 
Around the dates of 2/1/18 to 2/10/18 my email seemed to have some issues. I show stuff in my email inbox that I don’t 
believe I showed having in there before.  
The Initial C‐141 submittal that you all sent for this one and for the Southern Comfort 20 location release I am only 
noticing now to have appeared in my email box. I will get those forms processed and sorry for the delay.  
 
Just an FYI (that I am sure you all are aware of since time has passed since these were sent in) make sure to send all your 
Environmental submissions relevant to OCD District 2 Office to both myself and Mike Bratcher so that hopefully one of 
us ends up getting/seeing it and is able to communicate it to the other staff member and back to you all as well.  
 
Thanks, 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) [mailto:cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:25 AM 
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Marathon Oil Company ‐ Sterling 20 State 1H Initial C141 
 
Hi Crystal, 
 
Please see the attached for our initial C141 submittal. We are working with Kim at Talon LPE for clean‐up and 
assessments. 
 
Callie 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)  
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 2:51 PM 
To: crystal.weaver@state.nm.us 
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Cc: Van Curen, Jennifer (MRO) <jvancuren@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: Sterling 20 State 1H 24 hour notification 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
At 5:40 am, an oil hauler arrived on location to begin loading. While loading, approximately 51 barrels of oil were 
released into steel and lined containment affecting a 55’x30’ area. Standing fluids were recovered. 
 
I contacted Kim with Talon LPE to conduct an assessment of the site and coordinate clean‐up. We will submit a C141.  
 
Let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Callie Karrigan 
Marathon Oil Company 
HES Professional - Environmental 
2423 Bonita Street 
Phone: 575-297-0691 
Cell: 405-202-1028 
 


